Parks, Timothy

From: Fries, Greg

Sent: Monday, July 26, 2010 2:48 PM
To: Parks, Timothy

Cc: Dailey, Janet

Subject: Farm and Fleet project

Tim,

| received a call from:

Tina Schmidt
5200 Camden Road
Madison, WI 53716

608-221-9062

Regarding the farm and fleet project — Tina, wants the storm sewer system upgraded as part of this project (she owns
property at Camden and Linda Vista that floods) — she cannot attend the meeting tonight (works). This is in reference to
comment #4 & #5 on Engineering’s comments which (I am paraphrasing — she supports).

| am not able to attend the PC tonight.

Greg

Greg Fries, P.E.

Principal Engineer

City Engineering

Room 115 City/County Building
210 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd.
Madison, W1 53703

P-608-267-1199
F-608-264-9275



